The City welcomes your comments and requests that you present your remarks in a respectful manner, within established time limits, and focus on issues which directly affect the City or are within the jurisdiction. Thank you for your testimony.

Meeting Date:

SACRAMENTO

Request to Speak

COMMENTS MAY BE LIMITED TO A SPECIFIC TIME ALLOTMENT		
Matters Listed on the Agenda Agenda Item No: M Subject: PULLE WORLD In Favor Oppose	☐ Matters <u>NOT</u> Listed on the Agenda Subject:	
Personal Information: Except for your name, the information requested below is voluntary and used by staff to contact you if necessary. When you request to speak before the legislative body, your name is included in the City's Official minutes. This form is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Request Act. Name: Address: Address:		
Notice to Lobbyist: In compliance with City Code Section 2.15.150 you MUST identify yourself as a lobbyist and also verbally identify the client(s), business or organization you are representing. I am a: Registered Lobbyist Unregistered Lobbyist I represent:		

The City welcomes your comments and requests that you present your remarks in a respectful manner, within established time limits, and focus on issues which directly affect the City or are within the jurisdiction. Thank you for your testimony

Meeting Date: <u>\$ 25115</u>

SACRAMENTO

Request to Speak

COMMENTS MAY BE LIMITED TO A SPECIF	IC TIME ALLOTMENT	
Agenda Item No: 10 Subject: ROBUC NUDITY	☐ Matters <u>NOT</u> Listed on the Agenda Subject:	
☐ In Favor Oppose		
Personal Information:		
Except for your name, the information requested below is voluntary and used by staff to contact you if necessary. When you request to speak before the legislative body, your name is included in the City's Official minutes. This form is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Request Act. Name: Steven Bouras Address: Stoven Manuer Steven Bouras Address: Stoven Bouras Address: Stoven Bouras Bouras Address: Stoven Bouras Bo		
Phone: (116) 444 043/ En	nail:	
Notice to Lobbyist:		
In compliance with City Code Section 2.15.150 you MUST identify yourself as a lobbyist and also verbally identify the client(s), business or organization you are representing.		
I am a: Registered Lobbyist I represent:	Unregistered Lobbyist	

The City welcomes your comments and requests that you present your remarks in a respectful manner, within established time limits, and focus on issues which directly affect the City or are within the jurisdiction. Thank you for your testimony.

Meeting Date: 08/25/2015



Request to Speak

	retain to the Sity Sierk	
COMMENTS MAY BE LIMITED TO A SPECIFIC TIME ALLOTMENT		
X Matters Listed on the Agenda	☐ Matters <u>NOT</u> Listed on the Agenda	
Agenda Item No: 10	Subject:	
Subject: Ordinance Amending Section 9.04.060		
Relating to Public Nudity	NO. COLOR	
☐ In Favor ☑ Oppose		
Personal Information:		
Except for your name, the information requested below is voluntary and used by staff to contact you if necessary. When you request to speak before the legislative body, your name is included in the City's Official minutes. This form is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Request Act. Name: Christina Wukmir Address: 1047 Rodeo Way, Sacramento CA		
Name: Christina Wukmir Address: 1047 Rodeo Way, Sacramento CA Organization/Business Name: The Midtown Moxies Burlesque		
<u> </u>	☐ Not a City Resident	
<u></u>	mail: batty@midtownmoxies.com	
Notice to Lobbyist:		
In compliance with City Code Section 2.15.150 you MUST identify yourself as a lobbyist and also verbally identify the client(s), business or organization you are representing.		
,	Unregistered Lobbyist	
I represent:		

The City welcomes your comments and requests that you present your remarks in a respectful manner, within established time limits, and focus on issues which directly affect the City or are within the jurisdiction. Thank you for your testimony.

Meeting Date: $\frac{8/25/15}{}$

City of SACRAMENTO

Request to Speak

COMMENTS MAY BE LIMITED TO A SPECIFIC TIME ALLOTMENT		
☐ Matters Listed on the Agenda	☐ Matters <u>NOT</u> Listed on the Agenda	
Agenda Item No:lo	Subject:	
Subject: Nuaity in		
Public Places		
☐ In Favor		
Personal Information:		
Except for your name, the information requested below is voluntary and used by staff to contact you if necessary. When you request to speak before the legislative body, your name is included in the City's Official minutes. This form is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Request Act. Name:		
 _	Not a City Resident	
Phone: (914) 441 - 2169 Em	ail:	
Notice to Lobbyist:		
In compliance with City Code Section 2.15.150 you MUST identify yourself as a lobbyist and also verbally identify the client(s), business or organization you are representing.		
I am a: ☐ Registered Lobbyist ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐ ☐	Jnregistered Lobbyist	